Accordingly (at 10 o'clock and 35 minutes a.m.), the House stood in recess.

\Box 1200

AFTER RECESS

The recess having expired, the House was called to order by the Speaker pro tempore (Mr. LANGEVIN) at noon.

PRAYER

Pastor Phil Waldrep, Phil Waldrep Ministries, Decatur, Alabama, offered the following prayer:

Our Eternal God, today, we pause to thank You for Your blessings and to ask that You remind us that with these blessings come responsibilities.

So, we ask that You will quieten our hearts that we might find time to listen to the dreams of a child or the memories of an older adult.

Help us to find time to thank a teacher, or a veteran, or someone who puts their life at risk every day that we might be free.

Help us to find time to assist the families of military personnel and time to pray for the safety of their loved one.

Help us to find time to see the needs, and the gifts, and the worth of others.

O Lord, help us to find time to be Your hands and Your feet in a world that desperately needs love.

In Jesus' name, amen.

THE JOURNAL

The SPEAKER pro tempore. The Chair has examined the Journal of the last day's proceedings and announces to the House his approval thereof.

Pursuant to clause 1, rule I, the Journal stands approved.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The SPEAKER pro tempore. Will the gentleman from New Hampshire (Mr. PAPPAS) come forward and lead the House in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mr. PAPPAS led the Pledge of Allegiance as follows:

I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the Republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all.

ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE SPEAKER PRO TEMPORE

The SPEAKER pro tempore. Under clause 5(d) of rule XX, the Chair announces to the House that, in light of the passing of the gentleman from Maryland (Mr. CUMMINGS), the whole number of the House is 432.

WELCOMING REVEREND PHIL WALDREP

The SPEAKER pro tempore. Without objection, the gentleman from Ala-

bama (Mr. BROOKS) is recognized for 1 minute.

There was no objection.

Mr. BROOKS of Alabama. Mr. Speaker, it is a great privilege to welcome Reverend Phil Waldrep to the House of Representatives to serve as today's guest chaplain.

Reverend Waldrep was born in Morgan County, Alabama, near Decatur, and began preaching when he was 14 years old.

He earned his bachelor of science degree from the University of Alabama and completed seminary at Luther Rice Theological Seminary in Georgia.

Through his ministries, Reverend Waldrep connects with audiences of all ages and sizes with his sense of humor, powerful illustrations, and Scriptural insight.

He is a frequent speaker at some of America's largest churches and conferences and has been a vocational evangelist since 1975.

Reverend Waldrep is also an author, having published "Beyond Betrayal: Overcome Past Hurts and Begin to Trust Again," "Reaching Your Prodigal: What Did I Do Wrong? What Do I Do Now?" and "The Grandparent Factor: Five Principles to Help You Make a Difference in the Life of Your Grandchild."

Phil and his wife, Debbie, live in Decatur, Alabama, and have two daughters who, with their husbands, actively serve in the ministry.

ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE SPEAKER PRO TEMPORE

The SPEAKER pro tempore. The Chair will entertain up to 15 further requests for 1-minute speeches on each side of the aisle.

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

(Mr. PAPPAS asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute and to revise and extend his remarks.)

Mr. PAPPAS. Mr. Speaker, I rise in support of individuals across New Hampshire and the country who are struggling to afford the skyrocketing cost of prescription drugs.

Across my district, I hear from individuals each and every day about the significant burden and anxiety caused by the exorbitant costs of these prescriptions. That is why I introduced H.R. 4661, the Advancing Enrollment and Reducing Drug Costs Act, along with Representative TONKO.

This is an important addition to H.R. 3, the Lower Drug Costs Now Act of 2019, to expand seniors' access to prescription drugs under Medicare part D. This legislation will automatically enroll individuals in part D's subsidy program, known as Extra Help, when they have aged out of Medicaid Expansion.

We must continue to ensure that seniors receive access to this earned benefit without having to navigate what can be a complicated process. When seniors arrive at the pharmacy counter, they shouldn't have to worry whether they can afford the medications they need to live with health and with dignity. This legislation is a step toward addressing this injustice, and I urge my colleagues to continue to support efforts to reduce the cost of prescription drugs in a bipartisan fashion and pass this legislation.

NATIONAL FARM TO SCHOOL MONTH

(Mr. THOMPSON of Pennsylvania asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute and to revise and extend his remarks.)

Mr. THOMPSON of Pennsylvania. Mr. Speaker, I rise today to recognize October as National Farm to School Month.

The National Farm to School Network is an organization that strives to strengthen the relationship our Nation's schools have with fresh, healthy foods from local farms.

The farm to school movement focuses on agriculture education in our schools and even encourages learning opportunities through school gardens, cooking lessons, and farm field trips to better connect students with where their food comes from. It also spurs market opportunities for local farmers and ranchers.

Healthy and nutritious food is important in all stages of life, but particularly for our Nation's young people. In some unfortunate cases, the meals that students receive at school may be the only time they eat during the day. It is important that we do what we can to ensure schools have the resources they need to provide students with delicious and nutritious options.

LOWERING DRUG COSTS

(Mr. CARTWRIGHT asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute.)

Mr. CARTWRIGHT. Mr. Speaker, I rise to say this: Americans are suffering from extortionate, skyrocketing drug prices, and this is unacceptable.

Between 2013 and 2016, 67 percent of Americans who had to file for bankruptcy did so because of enormous medical expenses. That is unacceptable.

Last year, in my home State of Pennsylvania alone, one in four individuals had to forgo medical care so they could pay their rent or put food on the table. That is not a choice we can, in good conscience, allow them to have to make. It is unacceptable.

I am, therefore, proud to announce my support of the Lower Drug Costs Now Act, H.R. 3, landmark legislation which takes bold strides to lower prescription drug prices for all Americans.

On behalf of the families who demand and deserve drug pricing reform, I urge my colleagues on both sides of the aisle to ensure swift passage of this landmark, critical legislation.

HONORING THE LIFE OF WYMAN COPASS

(Mr. COMER asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute and to revise and extend his remarks.)

Mr. COMER. Mr. Speaker, I rise today to pay tribute to the remarkable life led by my friend and former pastor, Dr. Wyman Copass.

Wyman passed away on Friday, October 4, having lived an extraordinary life of 80 years. Wyman will live on in the memories of all who have had the privilege to know him.

For me, his influence lives on in the memory of his role in my salvation. As a graduate of Campbellsville University and Luther Rice Seminary, Dr. Copass oversaw a ministry spanning not only the Commonwealth of Kentucky, but also the breadth of the Nation.

While he enjoyed golfing, cooking, and gardening, his greatest passion was his family, whose love and devotion he cherished and returned in kind. His wife of 62 years, Glenda; his daughter, Susan; and his son, Chris; as well as his five grandchildren undoubtedly consider themselves lucky to have had such an emblematic figure in their lives, just as I do.

Dr. Wyman Copass was a force for good in the First Congressional District of Kentucky, and his example and vision will be missed.

MEASURING REAL INCOME GROWTH

(Mrs. CAROLYN B. MALONEY of New York asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute and to revise and extend her remarks.)

Mrs. CAROLYN B. MALONEY of New York. Mr. Speaker, for years, our country's prosperity was broadly shared. The difference between rich and poor wasn't too big. When the economy grew, most Americans benefited. The saying was that "a rising tide lifts all boats."

But today, income inequality is at its highest level in nearly a century. The top 1 percent take home about 20 percent of all income.

But this story is not being told by economic indicators like GDP. GDP tells us how fast or slow our economy is growing, but not how that growth is spread across income levels.

I am working to change that. The Joint Economic Committee, where I serve as vice chair, held a hearing this week to examine proposed measures to track inequality. These new measures are included in my legislation, the Measuring Real Income Growth Act.

Under my bill, GDP growth will be analyzed by income level. It will tell us who the economy is working for and who is left behind, and it will help us craft policies to start reducing inequality so a rising tide really does lift all boats.

REMEMBERING WES BARR

(Mr. RODNEY DAVIS of Illinois asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute and to revise and extend his remarks.)

Mr. RODNEY DAVIS of Illinois. Mr. Speaker, this is a tough one today. I rise to remember Sheriff Wes Barr, who passed away on October 1. Wes was a beloved member of the Springfield community, who impacted many through his law enforcement career and charity work.

Wes' story is one of true American spirit. He lived in the former John Jay housing project in Springfield until he was 13. After graduating from Southeast High School, Wes enlisted in the United States Marine Corps.

Afterwards, he served as a correctional officer before he began his career in law enforcement. He served as an officer in Loami, Illiopolis, and Chatham before joining the Sangamon County Sheriff's Office in 1991, eventually serving his one term, where I got to serve with him, as sheriff from 2014 to 2018.

Wes and his wife, Sherry, are well known for their generous hearts and extensive charity work with several organizations. For years, and where I first met Wes, Wes led the local Toys for Tots drive, collecting thousands of toys for children in need.

In every aspect of his life, Wes put others before himself. He lived to serve others and, for so many, he was a role model and a mentor. Wes had a compassion for people and a determination to give back to his community. Words cannot describe how much he will be missed.

The thoughts and prayers of Shannon and me are with the entire central Illinois community and especially his wife, Sherry, during this difficult time.

HONORING ED DIAZ

(Mr. SPANO asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute.)

Mr. SPANO. Mr. Speaker, I rise to honor a great American, World War II veteran Seaman First Class Ed Diaz.

Mr. Diaz, a native of New York, enlisted in the Navy in 1944 and was subsequently assigned to the USS *Columbus* heavy cruiser. During World War II, he served in the South Pacific and participated in Operation Road's End, a campaign in which 24 Japanese submarines were sunk and which led to the final destruction of Japan's submarine fleet.

Mr. Diaz was discharged after the war but continued to serve in the Naval Reserve for another decade. He later worked as a machinist in Pennsylvania until a promotion relocated him to the heart of Florida District 15. In total, he served with Hazleton Pumps for 42 years.

Like many from the Greatest Generation, Seaman First Class Ed Diaz humbly and sacrificially served this

country in one of its darkest hours. He looked evil in the eye and stood up to it in the name of democracy and freedom.

Mr. Speaker, I thank Mr. Diaz for his service and his dedication. He showed us how to live and gave our State and Nation a better future. Today I salute him.

\Box 1215

RECOGNIZING 13 PLANO ISD PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS

(Mr. TAYLOR asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute and to revise and extend his remarks.)

Mr. TAYLOR. Mr. Speaker, I rise today to congratulate 13 Plano ISD schools on receiving the National PTA School of Excellence designation. This recognition program, accredited by the National Parent Teacher Association, works to support and celebrate the partnership between PTAs and schools across this great land.

Plano ISD is setting an incredible example with a current PTA membership of more than 16,000 parents. With the help of their PTAs, Plano ISD is cultivating crucial relationships between parents, teachers, and the surrounding community. Their dedication to improving the learning environment for students in and outside the classroom serves as a crucial reminder of the volunteerism and its role in shaping a community.

I ask my colleagues to join me in congratulating these 13 Plano PTAs on their success of putting students first and championing a quality education.

IMPEACHMENT INQUIRY

(Mr. JOYCE of Pennsylvania asked and was given permission to address the House for 1 minute and to revise and extend his remarks.)

Mr. JOYCE of Pennsylvania. Mr. Speaker, I rise today to shed light on House Democrats' impeachment inquiry, a scheme that has been devised in the dark.

From day one of this Congress, my colleagues have sought to use their new majority to undermine President Trump every step of the way. The majority has chosen to break precedent and deprive Republicans of the ability to do our job.

Today, I went down to the SCIF to read the classified Volker testimony for myself, and, sadly, I was turned away. It is remarkable that elected officials have been blocked from reading material, parts of which have already been leaked to the press in selective and incomplete pieces. Simply, this is wrong.

The House of Representatives has been reduced to obsessing over a perpetual Ground Hog Day cycle of relitigating the 2016 election.

For the sake of our Nation, it is time to remove what the obstacles we face